City of Long Beach Memorandum

Working Together to Serve Councilmember Al Austin

Eighth District

Date: March 7, 2017

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Councilmember Al Austin, Eighth District dﬂ
Subject: Travel Report —Trip to Sacramento
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Receive and file report on travel to Sacramento, CA on February 13, 2017.

BACKGROUND:
On February 13", | traveled to Sacramento and met with Assemblymember Patrick O’'Donnell

and discussed the economics surrounding the Southeast Resource Recovery Facility (SERRF)
and the facility as it relates to greenhouse gas emission reduction and waste management.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact with the filing of this report.




City of Long Beach Memorandum

Working Together to Serve Councilmember Al Austin
Eighth District
Date: March 7, 2017
To: Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Councilmember Al Austin, Eighth District M
Subject: Travel Report —Trip to Sacramento
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Receive and file report on travel to Sacramento, CA on February 17, 2017.

BACKGROUND:
On February 17", | traveled to Sacramento and attended the California YMCA Youth and

Government VIP Day. | attended the Joint Session of the Model Legislature and Court and
joined the delegates on the Senate and Assembly Floors.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact with the filing of this report.




